From: I

Sent: 06 February 2017 14:46

To: Diver, John

Cc: |

Subject: Re: 5 Flask Walk, London, NW3 1HJ (AoD) - Confirmation of Registration
Attachments: Terrazzo Porcelain Technical Sheet.pdf

Dear John,

Re: 5, Flask Walk
Thank you very much for your email.

The tiles are Porcelain Terrazzo Grey from TERRAZZO TILES (60X60)
https://www.terrazzo-tiles.co.uk

Please find enclosed their technical sheet.
If you have any other queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Fabio Giulianini

Dols Wong Architects
The Studio

www.dolswong.com

The information contained in, and/or attached to this email is intended only for the named addressee(s) and may contain privileged, confidential and/or copyright
information. Access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy it, re-transmit it, use it or disclose its contents to anyone
else. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete your copy from your system.

On 6 Feb 2017, at 12:54, Diver, John <John Diver@camden gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Fabio,

RE: 5 Flask Walk, London, NW3 1HJ (AoD)



Please see the attached confirmation of registration letter for your submitted
approval of details application.

I note that at the moment the only supporting information submitted is an image of the
proposed material for the unit's flooring. As condition 3 required the submission of
‘Manufacturer's specification details of all facing materials for the replacement floor
finish’may | please ask that you send over some additional information? We would
usually accept web pages / brochures of manufacturer's specification details for these
sorts of conditions? Rachael and | would then be in a position to take a view on the
proposed material.

I am just going through your submitted FUL/LBC applications for the same site and will
aim to get these registered today.

Kind regards,

John Diver

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368
Web: camden.gov.uk
2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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